# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2016 at 7.00pm.

Date: 21<sup>st</sup> February 2016 *K E Pickering*Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2016
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd February 2016.
  - i) To advise that posters advertising the parish council vacancy hve been posted on the notice boards and website.
- ii) Callconnect transport system any progress/information.
- iii) HGV traffic in Scawby progress and update.
- 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 6. Planning Applications received:
  - Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application PA/2016/0057 Notification of works to crown lift a lime tree within Scawby Conservation area – Primative Methodist Chapel, Chapel lane – NOTIFICATION ONLY.
- ii) Application PA/2016/0061 Planning permission to erect a detached dwelling Burnside, Brook Lane, Scawby Brook.
- iii) Application 2016/0059 Planning permission to erect a conservatory to front elevation 128 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.
- iv) Application PA/2016/0084 Planning permission to erect single storey rear extension 25 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- v) Application PA/2016/116 Planning permission to erect sigle storey extension and a part two storey extension 13 St Joans Drive, Scawby.

7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

#### 8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to the following quotations for grass mowing at the playing fields/pitches/play area etc:
- a) Barton Mowing Services
- b) Greengrass Contracting Summary of quotations received will be available at
- c) Glendale managed Services

the parish council meeting.

iv. Request for financial assistance from Humberside and South Yorkshire Army Cadet Force – see enclosed letter.

#### 9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

## 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List circulated.
- iii) New highways matters

### 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Pavilion Improvements to report that a grant of £10,000 has been awarded from the N.L.C community pot.
- iii. Parish Paths Partnership Scheme/Tree planting scheme progress and update.
- iv. Permanent power supply to village green to report any progress made.
- v. War memorial update from Cllr's Powell and Gibson and to discuss and agree financial contribution from the parish council.
- vi. Any new village matters.

### 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> April 2016.